LEMONT TOWNSHIP
JUNE 2021
BOARD PACKET



Lemont Township Board of Trustees Meeting
June 227, 2021, 7:00pm @ 1115 Warner Avenue, Lemont, IL60439
AGENDA

I Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
] Roll Call
1] Approval of Regular Township Board Meeting Minutes of May 13', 2021

v Matters from the Public
Vv Staff Reports:

A. Administrator - May Bills

General fund- $21,151.29
Road & Bridge - S 48,080.33
Open Space - § 6,627.62
General Assistance: $1,500.00

B. Supervisor

C. Highway Commissioner

D. Clerk

E. Assessor

F. Human Services Director

G. Open Space/Facilities Director

Vil Unfinished Business

A. Review and approval of Ordinance 2021-22-05 Township Budget & Appropriationan
Ordinance appropriating for all Town purposes of Lemont Township, Cook County, IL for the fiscal year
beginning April 1, 2021 and ending March 31, 2022,

B. Review and approval of Ordinance 2021-22-3 Single Township Road District Budget &
Appropriation Ordinance. An Ordinance making appropriations to defray expenditures of Lemont

Township Road District, Cook County, IL for the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2021 and ending March
21, 2022,

vin New Business

A. Review and vote on the 2021-2022 contract from Supporting Strategies Accounting Firm
for $2500.00 per month to assist the Administrator in the Townships’ monthly bookkeeping duties.

B. Reviewand vote on the revislon in the Lemont Township Employee Manual.
IX Motion to Adjourn

X Executive Session



Lemont Township Board Meeting Minutes - May 18, 2021
State of lllinois}
Cook County}

Lemont Township Board meeting was held on Tuesday, May 18, 2021 at the
Lemont Township offices, 1115 Warner Ave., Lemont, IL. 60439 and on Zoom.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Supervisor Shackel. The Pledge
of Allegiance was said and roll was called by Clerk Buschman; Blatzer, Mollo,
Nicklas, and Shackel. Sanderson was absent.

Supervisor Shackel spoke about retiring Trustees Nicklas, who served the
Township about 20 years and Trustees Mollo and Sanderson who were very
helpful in their terms of service. He alsc thanked Elizabeth Ganta Rynne, Office
Manager, Deputy Clerk and Treasurer, retired on May 19 after almost 20 years of
service to the Township. All were applauded and given a beautiful token of
appreciation.

Clerk Barbara Buschman then started administering the Qath of Office to all newly
elected and appointed members.

Michael Shackle — Township Supervisor

Mark Labno - Township Road Commissioner

Deborah Blatzer — Trustee

Dave Molitor - Trustee

Susan Nathan - Trustee] help

Jeanette Virgilio — Trustee

Glenn Pasiewicz — Deputy Clerk and Township Administrator

Joyce Black — Assessor’s Administrative Assistant administered the Oath of Office
to;

Township Clerk — Barbara A. Buschman.

A round of applause and congratulations was given to all and pictures were taken.



A motion was made by Trustee Blatzer, 2™ by Trustee Virgilio, to approve the
minutes of the April 2021 meeting. Onroil call: Blatzer, Molitor, Nathan, Virgilio
and Shackle - ayes. Motion passed.

TREASURERS Report and Payment of Bills:
General Fund: $37,488.76

Road & Bridge: $36,006.44

Open Space: $581.45

General Assistance: $1,070.51

Motion was made by Trustee Blatzer, 2™ by Trustee Molitor, to approve the
payment of hills; Onroll call: Blatzer, Molitor, Nathan, Virgiio and Shackel — ayes.
Motion passed.

Matters from the Public: None

Reports: Supervisor Shackel spoke of thank you notes from Bethany food pantry
and also from individuals who were helped by the Township during the Pandemic.
In regards to the individuals who spoke at the last Board meeting from Homer
township in regards to violations behind their homes, Cook County and many
other agencies are now involved and violations have been issued to owners of the
property. Shackelis moving the June meeting to June 22™ while the Board is
working on the upcoming budget. He has put a little extra in the budget to allow
for a consulting company to be hired to digitize the Township records and also
hiring a part-time person to help in the financial area in accounting; about6 - 8
hours a week.

Board reports: None

Highway Commissioner: Mark Labno reported no flooding or drainage problems
from recent rains. Miscellaneous items: salt shed is full. North Horseshoe area will
have drawings done for drainage issues. 132" St. needs paving. MFT funds will
be used for that.



Clerk: Clerk Barbara Buschman welcomed all of the new members of the Board
and thanked those who were leaving the Board. A special Thank You to Deputy
Clerk/Treasurer Elizabeth Ganta Rynne for her work during the past many years.
Wishing good luck to all.

Assessor: Ken Jacobowski was welcomed back. He reported that Cook County is
upgrading their system and will be telling when reassessments will be done. He
thanked all for their wishes on his road to recovery. Joyce Black, the Assessor’
Administrative Assistant, reported at all the Board meeting while he was absent.

Human Services: Debbie Schmitt sent an email to the Board containing her
monthly report

Open Space/Facilities: Kathy Henrikson passed out her monthly report. She
spoke about Earth Day and many volunteers were on hand. Also, we will be
helping the Lemont Jr. Women Club in their fund raiser, Blooms & Brews

on July 24. The Café at the Township Community Center is not opened yet but a
Mother’s Day lunch, sponsored by Leo & Aggie Cattoni will be attend 50 seniors
and a Father’s Day lunch. Lemont National Bank gave a grant of $5,000.00 for
Home Meals. There will be a Father’s Day lunch for the seniors on June 22™.

Unfinished Business: Supervisor Shackel reported that no action has been taken
on budget proposals yet and no taxes wereraised. Estimated budget is about
$1,125,000.00 about $42,000.00 more than last year. Township under-spent last
years budget by $323,000.00. The $2,500.000.00 is in the bank because the
addition has been put on hold for now.

New Business: Mark Labno spoke on budget matter for Road & Bridge.He has not
budgeted entire levy. Will be rehabbing roads, and grinding more. No new
equipment and Emerald Acres is due for next work.

Contract for Pizzo for the Open Space is $22,750.00 for Annual maintenance.
Burns over the year manages invasive species. Highway Dept. helps with mowing
and Volunteers also help. Motion made by Blatzer, 2™ by Virgilio to approve
contract. On roll call: Blatzer, Molitor, Nathan, Virgilio and Shackel-ayes. Passed.
Jeanette Daubarus asked the new board members to introduce themselves and
she introduced herself to the. Supervisor Shackel reported that Beech & Dill are
developing the Pulte property.



Motion to adjourn at8:20 p.m. made by Blatzer, 2™ by Molitor. Onraoll call:
Blatzer, Molitor Nathan, Virgilio and Shackel ayes. Motion passed.

Barbara A. Buschman — Township Clerk



LEMONT TOWNSHIP

STATE OF ILLINOIS

COOK COUNTY

GENERAL FUND May 2021 EXPENDITURES

This is to certify that the following sums will be paid by the Supervisor of the Lemont Township to the
following vendor/person which amounts were audited by the Board of Auditors on the 22nd day of June
2021, onthe account forthe listed purposes {See separate attachment)

LEMONT TOWNSHIP

STATE OF ILLINOIS

COOK COUNTY

ROAD & BRIDGE FUND May 2021 EXPENDITURES

This is to certify that the following sums will be paid by the Supervisor of the Lemont Township to the
following vendor/person which amounts were audited by the Board of Auditors on the 22nd day of
June, 2021, on the account for the listed purposes (See separate attachment)

General Assistance FY 2021-22 May/June 2021
21-FA12 (#2950) $300.00
21-EALEMOS (#2992) $300.00

21-FA13 (#2991) $300.00
21-EALEMO9 (#2993) $300.00

21-FA14 (#2994) $300.00

$1,500.00 Total

Township Trustee Township Trustee
Township Trustee Township Trustee

Supervisor Clerk Attest



bt 00:50-LNS Wd S1:€0 LZOZ "LL Buny “AepsinyL

00°012$ 00'01<S "ou| ‘sefeg Siulof 950iD Joj [Eio)

00°0v2 00'obZ 00°0v2 1202/22/90 95244 na 1202/22/90
"0U| ‘$9{eS SJUI0Y S80I
69'1ee-$ 0s20'1- $ uosip3] yipesuiouiuioD Jaj oy

69' LEE- 69°LEE- 05'520°1- 1202/80/90 1800¥ (302y2) awhed g 1202/80/30
UoSIP3 YNEeMUOLIWGD
96'8EL' 1§ co'eel' 1§ 8igeD Jseauio) Joj [elo)

G6'8EL°L 50089 $0089 1202/22/90 gL unr 0) 61 ey na L202/22/30

06°85# 06°85¢ 06'85F 1202/22/90 ames Lo AInp-20 unp ma 1202/22/0
alqe) 1SBoWo?)
00 eZe'eLS 00'e2221$ JHOT-SND Joj [EioL

00'ce2'zh oo'ezz'zl ooeze'et 1202/22/90 sbessac) aung e 1202/22/30
dHOT-SWD
06°68% 06’683 fiogebiseau) punaibyoed 910 Joj Eiog

06'68 06'68 06'68 1202/22/90 1801 ne 1202/22/90
suogeBnseau) punoibyoeg 10
990824 98°082% seif) 1o} [eog

98'082 98°28) 99'281 1202/22/90 1202 AeW-|udy na L2028/2EM0

00'86 00'86 00'86 1202722190 0S| 1L£S90Y g 1202/22/90
SEWI)
LL0Lg LoLS gejiisripd| do -Jodie) Joj EjoL

Lot LEQlL L0l 1202/22/90 0961142 ng L202/22190
saujsnpu| do -Joue)
LL'GEE'Z- ¢ 21'eee'e-$ V4/vD-Uedieuwly jo yued Joj [@joy

LLVSEE'E- LL'SEE'S- L1 GEE'2- 1202/L2/50 {oeyo) lwewled 118 120e/£2/S0
V+4/VD-UBUaWY JO yueq
0g'g8ed 05's8Es *diog Eoptevjosiy BmMuliot-v Joj B0l

05'$8E 0S'Set 05°88¢8 1202/22190 Sre2t e 1202/22/90
"dIoD [EJUBYDISH Bnuuod-y
IONVIVE JONVIVE NIJO AINNOWY 31va ana WNN 3dAL NOILOVSNVHL 31va

L20Z ‘2z @unr jo sy
el aoueeg JIopuaA

diysumo ] juowa

U



v 00°50-LWS Wd GL'E0 1202 "1 eunf ‘AepsinyL
00°052- 00°0G2- 00'052- 1202/92/50 #£00t (reun) wewded |I1g 1202/92/50
HBPISAL (RUIIN
001198 001158 DUOMPO Jof feloL
00°11S 00'sEl 00'SEL 1202/22/90 100-288992 ng 1202/22/90
00°9.€ 0008 0008 1202/22/90 100-252992 ng 1202/22/90
00962 00'8L 00'8L 1202/22/90 L00-+55992 na 1202/22/90
00812 00°8, 008, 1202/22/90 L00-858992 ng 1202/22/90
000Vl 00°0¥ ) o0ovt 1202/22/90 L00-92£99¢ ng 1202/22/90
SHOMPatY
Zaecis Zgecis Sefiiifn - jo eBemA ‘owie Jof fEjo)
25'6ElL 92'69 92°69 1202/22/90 12/LE/S O) L2/ LY g 1202/22/90
94'69 9/'69 9.'69 1202/22/90 12/LE/S W2/ LY g 1202/22/90
saninn - jo abeya ‘Juowa
20°98¢c$ 20°988¢ alempigy eay Juouie Joj felol
20°'S8¢E 28292 18292 1202/22/90 L2/S awaEIg g 1202/22/90
s122l S22t si'22k 1202/22/90 seseyoind 1202 Ae g 1202/22/90
SJEMPIEH £0V JLOWET
09'62¢$ 09'62% dteauady 10 EloL
0962 0962 09'62 1202/22/90 vIShie g 1202/22/90
HUBWOIY
08'€98s 09'c98% "pt] ‘suppler ¥ edioyy “jepy ioj mio]
09'£98 08'£98 08'£98 1202/22/90 £00-v81 | Ing 1202/22/90
"PI ‘supjuer 3 adioy) ‘utep
SLEEL-§ EgGHe-$ suoginjog Ainses sjadiuoe uosuyor joj ol
2L EEL- 2LEE)- £5'Sve- 1202/61/50 6P00¥ {®oey2) wewleq g 1202/61/50
suonnjog Qunsaes sjouo) uosuyop
00'SLLS oo'sLL$ OVSLD 10 oL
00'SLL 00°GLL 00'GLL 1202/22/90 LPE0-1202 na 1202/22/90
DVSID
JONVIVE JONVIVE N3O INNOWY 31va 3ng WNN 3dAL NOILOVSNVHL 3tva

1202 "2 ounf Jo sy
leldq sdueieg JOPUIA

diysumo| juowan

U



L 00:50-LIND Wd SL:€0 1202 41 eunp ‘Aepsuny|

10L
00'009% 00°009% D00 10f Elo).

00'00S 00°00S 00°00S 1202/22/90 senq 1202 g 1202/22/90
2901
0€'066$ 0€'966% BIpeiN MBYS loj fEjoL

0€'96€ 0£'96€ 0€°96E 1202/22/90 ¥55/881 g 1202/22/90
BIPOI MEYS
00°08€$ 00°08E$ ‘oul] ‘Buicwind reAoy sof reioL

00°08€ 00°08¢ 00°08€ 1202/22/90 SESPE (1] 1202/22/90
oy ‘Buquiniy [2AoH
00°09.% 00°092$ Zfemjog suijdoy Joj fEjoL

Q0 09L 0009, 00°09L 1202/22/90 £65688 g L202/2e/90
Zuemyos SuKgqeY
80°202% 60°202¢ WO 4q] [ejo).

60'202 60°202 60'202 1202/22/90 86EY8/91 g 1202/22/90
o
91°896'2% 9.1°896'2% I "getu00egy § 022 Joj Elo)

61’8962 G/'896'2 GS.'896'C 1202/22r90 gesbe Ind 120e/2e/30
‘Pi] "Se)e0SSY g 0221
00°009% 000098 lofuoD jsed Sejeld tof falo]

00009 00009 00009 1202/22/90 2022 B 1022 na 1202/22/90
[05ju0D) IS8 S JoYiald
00°96€'€$ 00'96E'c$ sjanpoid eunse) sSA0ENN Joj [Eloi

00'96€'E 00'96L'E 00°96E'E 120c/ee/90 pPPLS g L20¢e/ec/90
S|oNpoig eansia) sAo NN
199268 18°9LES suY) JOON Joj (o)

18'S/E 18'6/8 18'528 1202/22/90 LE/b/9 0 12/6/S iz 1202/22/90
$8Y) J00IN
00°052-$ 00'092- $ NORUOAL 10BN 20 [Ei0L
FONYIVE JONVIVE NIdJO INNOWY 31v3d 3na WNN JdAl NOILOVSNVHL 31va

1202 ‘Z¢ aunr jo sy
llejaq asuejeg JOPUIA

diysumo | juowan

J



L 00:S0-LND Wd SL:E0 LZ0Z "21 eunr "AepsinyL

_—— . e e—————

££'689'v2% 2LopL'e2s WLOL
N 2recpd oloz iaj oL

FANG Y F{N ZVBEY $202/22/90 ZZ9E6PE B TLOSTYE g 1202/22/90
o407
Z9gees 20'8c8% WoweBminy eisep sof pioL

29868 29868 29'8e8 12028/22/90 2-1002-5¥88819 (2] 1202/22/80
uswebeuep a1SEM
00'62-$ 60’91 § uazylep saf (glol

00°62 00'62- 66'921- 1202/61/50 2500F (300y0) wawAed jig 1202/61/50
UOZUBA
0e'aLrs 06°a.r8 yey s doj fejoL

06'6LY 06'6L% 06'64% 1202/22/90 8SREPASHY g 1202/22/30
sueg sn
00°0£$ co'oes 0., o) o)

00°0E 00°0€ 0008 1202/82/90 na 1202/22/90
3ONVIvE IONVIVE N3dO INNOWY 3ivaana WNN 3dAL NOLLOVSNYHL 31va

L20¢ 'ZZ aunr Jo sy
jrelaq ssuejeq JOpUaA

diysumo] juowan

U v )



Lemont Township General Fund Expenditures (May-June 2021) - $ 24,699.33

/ye Trustee
hd M 7
Trustee rustee 0
7 [} ,
Supervisor Clerk

Lemont Township Road & Bridge Expenditures (May-June 2021) - $ 48,080.33

Dand Moti A it

Ldlee Triipe

s T

\'-I'/rustee Trug

Supervisor Clerk




L 00°S0-LNS Wd 2260 LZOT 2L aunr ‘Aepsiny)

26ELLL 26ELL'L ZEELL) 1202/80/90 L1E96¥2 g 1202/80/90
‘0U| ‘upel eJesq
£902¢ £9°02¢ 0711 ‘puinog 9 sjred oBeayd S4O 10f EI0L
£5°02 £5°02 £5°02 L202/22/90 8.6610-| na 1202/22/90
071 ‘punog 3 sued obeayd Sd49
00'trg 00°eHe aue sAeulinos Joj fEjoL
00EY 00'EY 00'EY 1202/22/90 LSP910€ neg 1202/22/80
aue s,Asuuncn
ori e (T VA sefijepedg ajainiog Jof oL
(& 7% & ov'viv'e oV Piv'e 1202/22/90 YSZLE00LE ne 1202/22/90
senensds sjaiouoc)
ELs's- ¢ 8E'E65’'1- § BuryBry Ieaiis-dosp yimemuouiuios Jaj fEto)
ELSHY' - 02'v0E 02'#0€ 1202/80/90 g1-S 0l G- ng 1202/80/90
gE6vs'L- geevs |- 86°268'1- 1202/$0/S0 £912 (oeyD) wewled g 1202/%0/50
Bunybi 1eensg-uosip3 yireemuowa)
06'899% 06'899% IseauioD sof fejoy
06'859 06'859 06'859 1202/80/90 1 aunp - g Aey ng 1202/80/90
1580W00
0Z081$ oZo81$ selisnpu] 00 joj oL
02'08! 0z081 02081 1202/22/90 6980992NI na 1202/22/90
sauIsNpU) 409D
00'095"1$ 00°099' 1§ "ouf ‘piq oerd doj ol
00°095°1 00°08% 00°08% 1202/22/90 189 na 1202/22/90
00°080°1 00009 00°009 1202/22/90 s8¢ g 1202/22/90
00°08% 00°08% 00'08% 1202/80/90 92€ B 682 g 1202/80/90
"oU| ‘M el
86'208'L$ 86°208°1$ au] ‘sredey] Lo Jof EioL
86'298"1 86'298'L $6'298°1 1202/22/90 £E2080LM B 0E2080LM g 1202/22/90
"ouj *edsy HPE
JONVYIVE FONVIVE N340 LNNOWY 31va 3na WNN JdAL NOILOVSNYHL 31vQa
sejeq Iiv

[lej2( aouejeq I0pUIA

abpug pue peoy diysumo] juowa

C O



e

00:S0-LWS Wd ZTE0 L20Z '21 sunp ‘Aepsuny)

09691 89'ES 89°ES 1202/22/90 v8LL0LL2SYLI681E g 1202/22/90
26°SHL 26°S1L 26'SLE 1202/22/90 LOS0BO 128G 1681E e 1202/22/90
Spreusiy
9.°69% 9.°69% sefgin- jo eSeyA ‘Wouien] o oL
9.'69 92°69 9.'69 1202/22/90 12/LE/S O} L2/ L0 na 1202/22/90
saNn- jo efeyip ‘wows
85260 1$ 8TL6V'1$ [end- jo eBeyA "iowie] Joj fEioL
85°26V'1 ¥SE9Y ¥5'E9% 1202/22/90 g 1end Aeyy na 1202/22/90
vO' b0’ +0pED’ L YOPEDL 1208122 6E005000- 1202 g 1202/2e/90
fen4- jo ebe|ia ‘uowe
00'4E8'2S 00 ¥ER'2$ sejxdng uooniisuos pue edeaspuen Jof fioL
00'vER'S 00L1I¥'L 00 LIP'L 120e/2e/s0 21661 [[}3] Le0e/22/30
00°ZLb't 00°2LLb ) 00°Liv'} 1202/22/90 SPE6L g 1202/22/90
seyiddng uononisuoy) pue adesspuen
09°901% 09'90p8 T lemod pinid usuley) joj ol
0990t 0990t 09°90 L202/2Tr90 LOO-8LEVEr g le0g/ce/30
077 Jemog pin|4 uewey
qg'erL'L$ 96'0ML" 1§ ‘U] ‘uosuedsng tetjor 1of oL
SE6'6PL'L SE'6YL'L S6'6YVL'L 1202/22/90 8.zl g 1202/22/90
-0u| ‘uoisuadsng ejor
00°00£$ 00°00E$ Setijsnpu) Jeuloy lof pjog
00°00e 00001 00°001 1202/22/90 crSE9LS ¥ 9SLESLS na 1202/22/30
00002 00°002 00°002 120¢e/2e/90 6¥8291S B 62/291S g 120e/22/90
Salijsnpu| JBLOH
£9'090'2$ £9°890°2¢ swiejsig Joag Jof feio),
£9'890'2 £9'890'2 £9'890'2 L202/80/90 125568 ns 1202/80/90
SwelsAg 100Qq
8 L2'es o' L2res *ou| ‘peid eles( o) MIOL
v8'L2V'E 25°SLL'L 26°E1L'L L 202/22/90 2/¥60S2 ng 1202/22/90
JONVIvE JONVIVE NAdO LINNOWY 3lvaana WNN JdAL NOILLOVSNYYL 3alva
seleq Hy

jleleq aouejey] JOpuap
mmv_._m pue peoy Q_zwcgo._. Juowa

U



e 00:50-LIND Wd 22°€0 LZ0Z ‘2L sunr ‘AepsinyL

YIMBIS I8 1T Bpe MBUS 10 (8101

L8 ¥1v81 148718 1202/22/90 #65.881 ne 1202/22/90
eIpeyy MEUS
£9°9628 £9'962% uewdmbsy Jemoy osey foj [Hl0]

£9°962 89°'v.2 89v.2 1202/22/90 EC6VS9011dS ne 1202/22/30

s6'1e S6'L2 s6'12 1208/22/90 1200020108 na 1202/22/90
weuwdinbg Jemog ossny
90°818% 90'618% suejue) yoruL ysny Jof fetoL

90’618 90'618 90’618 +202/22/90 8r80€5€208 ng 1202/22/90
sigjuan yanu| ysny
00°508'1$ 00'906°1$ oiioey sbey ioj fEjoL

00'S06°t 00°506'L 00'506'} 1202/22/90 61622 ia 1202/22/90
oupoalg sbey
N £4'08% O N 4o fsioL

£1°08 £1°08 £1'08 1202/22/90 LB50YS9 L e L202/22/90
271 1D
b2 O pLr2S aimontisaiju) efiseapiO o] oL

or'viv'e b PiP'T ov'biv'e 1202/22/90 ¥SZ1£00.2 ne 1202/22/90
SINJONLSEI| SUSEIPIO
a'viig LIS 98P 400N 10 [Bj0)

9L'vyl 9L v 9L'vil 1202/80/90 OLS 0l 0Lt na 1.202/80/90
S 109N
00°292$ 0025¢$ eajleg Uogoefu) jend 19ampgN 0 FEioL

00'ese 00°25¢ 00252 1202/22/90 0SSb2SS ng 1202/22/90
a01neg uogas(u| [end 1sempiiy
oL e19's$ 0L'El9'8S -ou| “Jetepm uedpewhs-piN Joj [Ejo1

0L €L9'8 0LE19'8 0LELS'E 1202/22/90 YSEL881 7 VESESS!L g 1202/22/90
"0u) “IBJBM UBJUBWY-PIN
08°691% 08°691% SpIBUey Joj [Eio)
JONVIVE JONVIVE NIdO LINNOWY 3lva ana WNN 3dAL NOILOVSNVHL 31va

sajeq v

jlelaq aouejeqg JOPUaa

abpug pue peoy diysumo] juowa

"/



i

00:S0-1LNS Wd ZZ:€0 LZ0Z '2L eunp 'Aepsuny)

£€°080'8v4 80'206'LV$ WIOL
Ol 0P e otroPtd Wewlefwuay e(Fem Joj [Ejo)
o OvP ov' oy o'oY 1202/22/90 Z-2002-8128819 na 1202/22/90
wawabieuep a1SemMm
08'802¢ 08'802¢ Uozisp Jof pjoL
08°'802 08'802 08'802 120222190 gz Ae-62 Judy ng 1202/22/90
UOZUBA,
08'vE2S 08'vEZS syey ainy anjeing Joj fEio)
08'vE2S 62'6L 626. 1202/22/90 S98£89'825£89'8/0€89 na 120e/2e/80
15651 15'SS1 157651 1202/22/90 ng 1202/22/90
SuRd )Ny alyeing
16'980'C1$ 16°980'c1$ “ou| ‘sefepossy puseilg jaj oL
16°980'EL sroer's 8r'9eb's 1202/22/L0 ma 1202/22/30
£v°059'6 £7°059'6 £r'069's 1208/22/90 g 1202/2e/90
*OU| ‘SIBIDOSSY PUBINS
98968t o8 ] uBys treulsy Joj pefoL
9£'8¢68 9e'8es 9t'ged 120%/22/90 986868-LNS g 1202/22/90
ubiis pews
022208 02208 97T ‘Ackdng edeospuer] eup elg 20j sio).
0z'2z9 02229 02°229 1202/80/90 L00-202 10601 na L202/80/90
o1 '‘Aiddng ededspue suQ 8iig
IONVIVE IONVIVE N3dO INNOWY 3lva ana 3dAL NOILOVSNVHL aLva
sajeq IV

[leJ8g 8ouejeq JOPUIA

abpug pue peoy diysumo| juowa

J



May/June 2021 {Prepaid Bills)

General Fund

Lemont Music Academy Alba Event Deposit Refund $250.00
Cannon Alba Event Deposit Refund $700.00
Old Quarry 8th Grade Dance Alba Event Deposit Refund $250.00
Tverdek/Padua Birthday Party  Alba Event Deposit Refund $250.00
Balinski Event Alba Event Cancellation $600.00
Commonwealth Edison May General Service (WarnerAve 331.69
Commonwealth Edison May General Service (Alba} $1,025.50
Glen Missaggia (PACE Driver) April-June Driver Payment $440.00
Terri Hacker (PACE Driver) April-June Driver Payment $120.00
Daniel G. Berner (May Dog Park Waste Removal) $325.00
US Bank (May Copier Lease Payment) $399.92
Bank of America {May Credit Card Payment) $2,672.26
Cook County Vital Records {Motary Application for Glenn P.}$10.00
Eich's Sports {Service Award) $82.00
$7,446.37
Road & Bridge
Commonwealth Edison May General Service $177.05
Bank of America May Credit Card Payment $902.75
SureFire Auto Parts May Garage Supplies $55.46
$1,135.26
May Salaries
General Fund
May 5th Pay Period $18,738.02
May 21st Pay Period $18,323.02
Road & Bridge
May Sth Pay Period %6,415.00
May 21st Pay Period $9,231.00

Total

Total



(-- Lemont Township Open Space (May/June)

$3,396.87 Nu-Toys Leisure Products {4-ADA Compliant Picnic Tables)
$262.87 Supplies for Dog Park
$2,968.75 Pizzo & Associates {Monthly bill for Sanctuary Maintenance)

$6,627.62 Total

g ol

@)
7 é ; é Trustee
Trustee Truste/e U
G v
Supervisor Clerk



